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: BEGINNING at an iran pin on the Scuth side of Lauremns Road
which pin is 64.7 feet from the Southoasé intersection .of Haviland
Street and Laurens Road and on the joimt corner of lot conveyed
by J. A. Moody to G. D. Robertson by deed recorded in Deed Book
287 at page 443 in the R.M.C. Office for Greenmville County, S. C.,
and running thence s. '22-15 W. 87 feet to an iron pin, joint
corner of this lot with the Robertsocn lot. in the rear; thence N.
70-30 W. 24.2 feet to am iron pin jeint corner of this lot and
the Vaughn lot; thence N. 21 E. 87.3 feet to an iron pin on the
South side of Laurens Road; thence with Laurens Road, S. 72-45
E. 26.2 feet to the point of beginning. :

. Being the same lot of land comveyed to Ber-Glo, Inc. and

© Jaypol Corporation by deed of Annie A. Fowler dated March:15,

' 1952 and recorded ‘in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville Eouéty, S.C.,
- in Deed Book vol. 453 at page 26. ' R

o .On May 27, 1954, Insulators, Inc. merged with Jaypol Corpo-
ration, with Insulators, Inc- being the gurviving corporation,
all of which appears of record in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville
County, S. C. in Deed Book 540 at page 447. :

TOGETHER with all énd singular the Rights, Members, Hereditaments: and Appurtenances to the said Premises

. belonging, or in anywise incident or appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD all and singular the Premises before mentioned unto the grantee

hereinabove named, and _ _{its successors . _sfieiexand Assigns forever




